TEXAS ELKS CHILDREN’S SERVICES, INC.
Board Meeting

Mike Smith, Chairman of the Board
Sally DiPalma, Vice-Chairperson
Karen McCrary, Secretary/Treasurer
Julie Morris, Chaplain
John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler
Charles F. Williams, PGER/State Sponsor Emeritus
John D. Amen, PGER/State Sponsor

(the meeting will be available via Zoom)

Saturday, February 8, 2026 — 9:00 a.m.
Ottine, Texas







Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc.
Board of Directors
Saturday, February 7, 2026 - 9:00 a.m.
Ottine, Texas

1. Call te Order
A. Invoecation
B. Pledge of Allegiance

I, Roll Call and Introductions  ...vvvivirirsieivsnscesinies R evirerrarrananeie Ceeavesarneen 2-4

HI. Ttems for Board Action

AEEFOQR P

Consideration of the Minutes — Karen McCrary.........coveiiiiniiiiiiniinnn. veened = 17
Consideration of the Financial Statements — Karen McCrary.......ccocvininenee 18 < 29
2026-2027 Proposed TECSI Operating Budget — Sally DiPalma.................. 30-37
TECSI Physical Plant Committee Update — Kirk Storey......ccoovvvniiiiiiiiiinninn 38
Grant Program 2025-2026 Update — Janet Person.. . SRR 1.
Consideration & Review of Director’s Manual & Personnel Pohcy Handbook 40

IV, Items for Board Information

A. Report from the TECSI Board Chairman.......cocovvvvviiiiiineicnicinnieicen 41
B. Report from the TECSI Executive Director......cccevvrivinniiinsininniniminson. 42
C. Report from the Texas Elks Endowment, Inc......coiiiiiniiiiniiiiinnnene 043
D. Remarks from the President.........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiniiiniiniisssrses s 44
E. Remarks from the President-Elect.....c.cvvriiiiiiniiiiiiniiiicnnnin. 45
F. Remarks from the TECST Advisors.......covciviiiiiiiiiiiiniiiniioai, 46
G. Remarks from Hon. John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler........47
H. Remarks from Hon, John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor......... PP . |
I. Check Registers — Mike Smith.. srsssssnssrnssansssnessssssssessesssinesssn i 49
J. Texas Elks Grants for Special Needs Chlldren ........................................ 50 - 52

V. Sickness and Distress

¥1. Good of the Order

VII. Benediction and Adjournment

*THE BOARD MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOLLOWING THE MEETING. *




SOUTH
DISTRICT

NORTH
DISTRICT

NORTH CENTRAL
DISTRICT

EAST
DISTRICT

NORTHEAST
DISTRICT

GULF COAST
DISTRICT

ROLL CALL - REFERENCE LIST
2025-2026 DIRECTORS & ALTERNATES
TAKING OFFICE June 2025

KEN MOSES (YVONNE)
DIRECTOR

1923 SOUTHPARK DRIVE
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

C: (361) 455-1659

EMAIL: kenmo0622@gmail.com

AL MCLOUGHLIN (ELLEN)
DIRECTOR

1003 MAGNOLIA DR.
CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75007
(H) 872-242-8698

(C) 972-741-5116

EMAIL: al.mcloughlin@verizon.net

KAREN MCCRARY (MARCUS)
SECRETARY/TREASURER

410 TURNER ROAD
GRAPEVINE, TEXAS 76051

C: (817) 235-5221

EMAIL: kmccrary12@verizon.net

MICHAEL SMITH (JOYCE)
CHAIRMAN

P.O. BOX 580

HARDIN, TEXAS 77561

C: (409) 284-8457

EMAIL: mdsmith54@yahoo.com

JULIE MORRIS (CURTIS)
CHAPLAIN

295 CR 15900

PARIS, TEXAS 75462

C: (903) 272-0868

EMAIL: juliemorris13@yahoo.com

SALLY DIPALMA
VICE-CHAIRPERSON

19919 FORT STANTON DR.

KATY, TEXAS 77449

C: (281) 468-3796

EMAIL: sallydipalma@sbcglobal.net

2

EFRAIN GUERRERO (MARIA CONCHITA)

ALTERNATE

273 N. STOOKEY ROAD

SAN BENITO, TEXAS 78586

C: (956) 626-7455

EMAIL: EfrainG62@hotmail.com

WILLIAM HUNNICUTT (CATHLEEN)
ALTERNATE

101 GATEHOUSE DRIVE

RED OAK, TEXAS 75104

C: (210) 488-3047

EMAIL. will. hunnicutt@yahoo.com

MELYNDA FLOURNOY (BILL)
ALTERNATE

209 COUNTY ROAD 307
BRECKENRIDGE, TEXAS 76424
C:. (254) 212-9693

EMAIL: melflournoy@outiook.com

SHERI MCCORD (DOUG)
ALTERNATE

206 SCHUERENBERG STREET
BRENHAM, TEXAS 77833

C. (979) 277-4479

EMAIL: sherimc@sbcgiobal.net

BRIAN DEGNER {(JACKIE)
ALTERNATE

2776 DAVIDSON ROAD
DIANA, TEXAS 75640

C: (903) 407-0054

EMAIL: balzack33@yahoo.com

DEBBIE THARP

ALTERNATE

5417 E. 4TH STREET

KATY, TEXAS 77493

C: (832) 622-4638

EMAIL: debbiet06817@yahoo.com



SOUTHWEST
DISTRICT

PANWEST
DISTRICT

CHRIS STANSBURY (JIM)
DIRECTOR

3121 PALO DURO DRIVEW
SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904
C: (325) 374-4443

EMAIL: chris.stansbury@suddenlink.net

DAVID ZINT (DELEE)
DIRECTOR

2903 DOVER ROAD
AMARILLO, TEXAS 79109

C. (806) 679-6532

EMAIL: davidmzint@gmail.com

LORETTA HILL (LYNDON)
TECSI EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
997 COUNTY ROAD 200
GONZALES, TEXAS 78628

C: (830) 263-2206

EMAIL.: lorettas@gvec.net

DONNIE CAGLE (BRENDA)
TECS! ADVISOR

12121 CANDLE ISLAND DRIVE
FRISCO, TEXAS 75034

C: (972) 632-7107

EMAIL: cagledonnie@yahoo.com

JOHN ATWOOD (BETH)
SPECIAL DEPUTY GRAND ER

20501 KATY FREEWAY, SUITE 217

KATY, TEXAS 77450
C: (832) 453-9559

CARLOS CAMARILLO (VERONICA SUE)
ALTERNATE

524 COUNTY ROAD 309

GONZALES, TEXAS 78629

C: (830) 857-6371

EMAIL: camarilio1958@yahoo.com

LARRY GREEN (NIKKI)
ALTERNATE

702 GRINNELL STREET
PERRYTON, TEXAS 79070

C. (806) 202-0033

EMAIL. gassysgarage@gmail.com

JANET PERSON (COLE)
TECSI ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
327 COUNTY ROAD 232
GONZALES, TEXAS 78629

W: (830) 875-2425

EMAILL: jperson@gvec.net

JOHN OSWALT (RENEA)
TECSI ADVISOR

3309 WEBB ROGERS ROAD
WASKOM, TEXAS 75692

C: (803) 407-2586

EMAIL: joswalt890@aol.com

CHARLES WILLIAMS, PGER (GLADYS)
STATE SPONSOR EMERITUS

300 MCCREARY RD. #2319

WYLIE, TEXAS 75008

C: (972) 422-7617

EMAIL: jhatwood@levinandatwood.com EMAIL: starchuckl1@twec.com

JOHN AMEN (SUSAN)
STATE SPONSOR
17875 COLT COURT

COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908

C. (303) 257-1085
EMAIL: JohnAmenSr@aol.com




MATT WILLIAMS (RACHELLE)
TESA PRESIDENT

P.O. BOX 785

CHINA, TEXAS 77613

C: (409) 828-2212

EMAIL: mattwthepoolguy@gmail.com

MIKE CLARK (SHAN}

TESA SECRETARY

3537 PALADIN PLACE

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76137

C: (817) 680-1069

EMAIL: takechargemike@me.com

BILLY BRYAN

TESA PRESIDENT-ELECT

70 S. CLIFFWOOD CIRCLE
BELTON, TEXAS 76513

C: (254) 760-0913

EMAIL; Bryan@Detaininc.com

STEVE WEATHERLY (KERRI)
TESA TREASURER

10217 SUNSET VIEW DRIVE
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76108
C: (817) 891-8100

EMAIL: steve@sdwservices.com



Agenda Hem: Il - A, Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Consideration of Minutes

ok ok ok ok ok o sk ok ok ok ok ok ko sRokoR

** ACTION *#

sk kk Rk

Background Information:

The Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of Directors, as a corporate body, is
required to keep a record of actions taken by the TECSI Board of Directors at all regular and
calted meetings.

Ttem Addressed:

Following are the minutes from the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors Meetings held on October 24, 2025.

Recommended Action:

Board Approval of the Minutes as presented.




TECSI Board Mesting October 24, 2025

L.

Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc,
Board Meeting — Fall Conference
Friday, October 24, 2025 — 10:30 a.m.
San Antonio, Texas

Call to Order: Mike Smith, Chairman of the TECSI Board, called the meeting to
order at 10:15 a.m.

A. Invocation; TECSI Chaplain, Julie Morris opened the meeting with a
prayer.

B. Pledge of Allegiance: Director David Zint led those assembled in the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call and Introductions: Secretary-Treasurer Karen McCrary called the
roll. Chairman Mike Smith made the introductions.

TECSI Directors present for the meeting were:

Ken Moses Chris Stansbury Sally DiPalma
Karen McCrary David Zint Julie Morris
Al McLoughlin Mike Smith

The following TECSI Alternates were present:
Sheri McCord Carlos Camarillo William Hunnicutt

Brian Degner

Those also attending the meeting were: Matt Williams, TESA President; Billy
Bryan, TESA President-Elect; John Oswalt, TECSI Advisor/PSP; Donnie Cagle,
TECSI Advisor/PSP; Hon. John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler;
Hon. John D. Amen, PGER/Co-State Sponsor; Steve Weatherly, TESA
Treasurer/PSP; Mike Clark, TESA Secretary/PSP; Kirk Storey, PSP; Don Pepper,
PSP; Renea Oswalt, PSP/TEEI Chairperson; Ed Salazar, PSP; Kelly McDermott,



TECSI Board Meeting October 24, 2025

III.

PSP; Fred Adams, PSP; Mike Callahan, PSP; Mandy Meyers, TEEI Secretary-
Treasurer East/Gulf Coast District; Stephen Hafley, TEEI Director North Central
District; Kim McDermott, TESA Red Pig Chairperson; Lee Hincher, TESA
Trustee Southwest District; Grant Vaughan, TESA Trustee Pan West District;
Renay Bennett, PDD/East District Leader; Lowel Neinast, DD; Keith Schmitz,
San Antonio Lodge; Paul Bradley, Marshall Lodge; Donna Bradley, Marshall
Lodge; Larry Wilson, Cleburne Lodge; Ken French, Wichita Falls Lodge; Alexis
Bradiey, Dallas Lodge; Marcia Bradley, Dallas Lodge; Stacy Hydrick, Frisco
Lodge; Connie Lisembee, Houston Lodge; Jim Grissom, Houston Lodge; Lary
Wilson, Cleburne Lodge; Jeanctte Wilson, Cleburne Lodge; Loretta Hill, TECSI
Executive Director; and Janet Person, TECSI Assistant Director.

Items for Board Action:

A. Consideration of the Minutes of the Previous Meetings,
September 19, 2025:

Secretary-Treasurer Karen McCrary stated everyone had received copies
of the minutes from the previous TECSI Board Meeting held on
September 19, 2025.

Karen McCrary made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. The
motion was seconded by Vice-Chairperson, Sally DiPalma. Motion
carried.

B. Consideration of the Financial Statements:

Secretary-Treasurer, Karen McCrary asked everyone to turn to pages 18-
19 to find the balance sheet. Karen reported the following;:

As of October 7, 2025, there was $52,253.13 in the TECSI Operating
Fund and $78,654.29 in the RBC Wealth Management Operating Account.
Total current assets reflected on the balance sheet are $1,030,778.79.
There is $2,229,502.22 in fixed assets which includes land, buildings,
fixtures and equipment. Other assets include $142,404.66 in the restricted
building maintenance fund. Total assets equal $3,402,686.44

Total current and long-term liabilities which include payroll liabilities,
accrued vacation liabilities and First Lady money equal $113,337.37.
Total liabilities and equity balance with total assets of $3,402.686.44. The
profit and loss statement (pages 20-24) shows $22,702.38 in next year’s
non-budgeted revenue which includes donations currently coming into
TECSI such as R.V, Park, camp donations, quota donations, miscellaneous




TECS! Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

donations, bingo conductor donations and general donations. The current
year budget vs. actual is included for Board information on pages 25-28.

Secretary-Treasurer, Karen McCrary made a motion to accept the financial
statements as presented. The motion was seconded by Director, Sally
DiPalma. Motion carried.

TECSI Physical Plant Committee Update:

Chairman Smith asked Kirk Storey, TECSI Physical Plant Director to
update the Board. Kirk said there is not much to report since we met
about thirty days ago. He is working with Loretta on the finance part of
where we are currently. There are some winter projects that need to be
addressed. He said he thinks we need to restructure the gates around the
pool. The gates have been an ongoing issue. One minute they’re too big.
The next minute, they’re too small because they swell. The gates are
being torn up because people can’t get into the pool area. We’re looking
at building a metal gate. He will have more on that in the next couple of
weeks.

TECSI Executive Director, Loretta Hill said she had a couple of things
that have had to be dealt with since Homecoming. One of the A/C’s in the
dining room quit working. GVEC came out to do their semiannual
inspection, and they are putting a bid together to fix that A/C. There were
a couple of other A/C units that need condensers and things like that.
Those parts are no longer under warranty but won’t be big expenses,

One of the pumps went out on the pool. One of the acid feeders leaked
onto one of the pool pumps so the pump went out because it was exposed
to acid. It has been repaired so now everything for the pool is up and
running and is basically winterized. We are rearranging where the acid
feeders are just in case they should leak again in the future. Hopefully, we
have mitigated future damage as far as that goes.

The sprinkler system is the bane of her existence. The leak from where
the valves were run over inside of the fence was repaired. That was over
$4,000.00. There is more than one valve that happens to be the main hub
of where the sprinkler system starts. There are two other leaks that are
happening. From the best they can tell, it is from people driving over the
grass during Homecoming. We currently have the well shut off to try to
locate the leaks so that we can get those repaired as well.



TECS!1 Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

TECSI Advisor/PSP, John Oswalt asked if the lines were buried shallowly
and if that was the reason they got messed up when someone drove over
them. Loretta said yes. It is not very deep. We have this problem every
year after Homecoming. We put up signs asking people not to drive on
the grass, but they do it anyway. We always have to have sprinkler repairs
after Homecoming; it’s just not normally over $4,000.00. John Oswalt
said there is also a lot of rock in the ground also. Loretta said one of the
leaks is along the private road behind the cottage. The other leak is out
front by the corner.

Director Al McLoughlin asked if there was any way we could put up some
type of concrete barriers around the valves to possibly prevent damage to
the sprinkler system in the future. Loretta said the valves do not currently
have barriers around them at this time, but we have put up guards with
gravel around them, so they are pretty obvious now. The new lawn
company is very conscientious and aware, so they are not causing
sprinkler issues. She feels that once we get past the damages that occurred
during Homecoming, maybe we will do better.

Loretta then said that she has already paid for that repair. Vice-
Chairperson, Sally DiPalma instructed Loretta to send the bill to Steven
McCreary of the Katy Lodge. Loretta said there was a lot of other damage
that occurred, and we don’t know who caused it. Sally said there were a
lot of people who were out there and saw him do it. Her biggest problem
is the camp is there for everybody. That doesn’t mean that someone can
go to Homecoming and destroy it, tear it up and not care about it. Loretta
agreed.

Loretta then said next year prior to Homecoming, maybe we can put a
little more effort into making it obvious that you can park anywhere in the
archery field. There is nothing out there. John Oswalt asked if there was
a way we could put something, perhaps sawhorses, to keep folks from
driving over or parking in areas where there are sprinkler heads.
Chairman Smith said they tried to do that this year but still had problems.

Chairman Smith asked Loretta if the areca where the valves were located
were inside the fenced in area. Loretta said yes, that particular system is
inside the fenced in area. People have been backing through those gates to
unload things for Homecoming. John Oswalt said that area is about to
change because they are about to start the playground project. Loretta said
with the new playground, people would not be able to back through those
gates in the future,




TECSI Board Meeting

Qctober 24, 2025

Director Karen McCrary said she feels that marking the archery field as a
parking area will probably help because some people do not know where
to park. Chairman Smith said we did not have as big of a crowd on
Saturday during Homecoming as we have had in the past. One thought he
had is that the Host Committee is responsible for what goes on at
Homecoming. Maybe we should have them to have a subcommittee that
takes care of directing parking. Kirk said he thought that it would be
beneficial and also to write down what responsibilities fall to the Host
District. We could also easily create a parking map. That would help with
parking as well. Chairman Smith said we definitely need dedicated
parking areas.

Grant Program 2025-2026 Update:

Chairman Smith asked TECSI Assistant Director, Janet Person to update
the Board. Janet reported the following:

For the month of September, we received 11 grants and had processed a
total of 34 grants and spent $119,223.15 which was 29% of the total
statewide grant allocations. So far for the month of October, we have
received 14 grants. We have processed a total of 40 grants and have spent
$135,883.08 which is 33% of the total statewide grant allocations.

3 grants were placed on the North Central District Unfunded Grants List.
6 grants were placed on the Gulf Coast District Unfunded Grants List.
Statewide, there are 18 unfunded grants totaling $160,289.35. Grant
allocations will be pooled by District on December 15" so hopefully, we
will be able to get some of those grants funded at that time.

Consideration of Revisions to Director’s Manual:

Chairman Smith said the Board has been talking about this. Director Julie
Morris is the head of that committee. Going over some of the things in the
Director’s Manual, some of the things he sees that we need to do are we
need to spell out some specifics as far as what we require as far as staff.
We had a real shortage with counselors this year. Right before camp
started, we thought we were covered, We need to look at trying to
increase our recruiting efforts. We need to put a minimum of number of
counselors on staff; possibly a minimum of 20. We may even need to
over hire because we know we’re probably going to lose 2 or 3.

10



TECSI Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

Section 23, under Director’s Duties, we need to put some minimum
requirements in there as far as staff, Also, he thinks that we relied on our
counselors to do housekeeping this year which became a disaster;
especially with the shortage of counselors that we had. We need to go
back and hire a fulltime housekeeper during camp. These are just some
things for consideration. Loretta Hill asked if he was referring to the
Board of Director’s Manual and if that was from where he was reading.
Mike said yes.

Chairman Smith said that was the major thing he had as far as the
Director’s Manual. In the section of the manual where we have the
custodian/housekeeping staff. We had some areas of the camp that were
not very well kept this year, so this is why he said we need to have full
time housekeeping staff and not rely on the counselors to take care of that.
He knows that CITs in the past have taken up responsibilities as far as
linens and towels to get the laundry done. He doesn’t have a problem with
that other than the fact that we end up shorthanded. It just puts an
exorbitant amount of pressure on those counselors; especially when some
of them are having to do that. He then asked if there were any comments
or suggestions.

Loretta Hill said first of all, she doesn’t know where Mike is getting that
counselors are doing housekeeping. CITs help with housekeeping, and
that’s part of what they do. They help with trash, They help with linens.
They help with towels. Counselors don’t generally end up having to do
housekeeping unless somebody gets sick. She invites anyone to come to
camp when we’re in the throws of it and see that it takes everyone
working together to get it all done. Loretta said she was trying to stay
calm because she is being blindsided right now.

Secondly, as far as being shorthanded, we have operated with much less
staff. The goal is always to hire at least 20 counselors. That is in the
budget. It rarely happens that we have that many. In our experience, it’s
better to have 10 that are there for the right reasons than 20 when half of
them are there for the wrong reasons. Very obviously, we had some here
this past summer that were there for the wrong reasons. The rest of it, she
will address in Executive Session.

11




TECSI Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

Vice-Chairperson, Sally DiPaima said there’s a lot that needs to be looked
at and updated in the manual, but that needs to be done by a committee.
That’s not a “here” thing. That’s a committee thing. Honorable John
Atwood said the only concern he has is what we’ve got on our website as
opposed to what really happens, If we’re going to say on the website that
we have X number of counselors, X number of CITs, nurses, etc., we need
to have that number or we need to take the numbers off of the website.
Otherwise, we have committed fraud, and we could lose our certification.
The easier way is don’t put a number out there. Just state that we have
adequate staff.

Loretta said the Texas Department of Health requires that we have a
certain number of staff per camper, and we report that number to them.
That number includes the entire staff; not just counselors. John Atwood
said he just doesn’t want us to do something wrong and to get in trouble
for it. We just need to say something like we have adequate staff
according to the rules and regulations that are required. Use a little word

play.

Chairman Smith said in regard to nursing staff, it’s the same thing. We
need to make sure that what we put out there, as far as social media, that
we don’t give people the wrong idea about what we have available. Yes,
we have an RN that is usually there for check-in on Sunday, but Stacy
Hydrick, who is our camp nurse during the week, is an LVN. Loretta said
again, come to the source and ask those types of questions. We have an
RN that we have a contract with that provides oversight if Stacy has a
question or something she needs help with, and that is perfectly acceptable
according to the Department of Health. Chairman Smith asked if it
doesn’t state on the website that we have an RN on staff full fime. TECSI
Advisor, John Oswalt said the RN could be considered on staff full time if
they are on a phone call by need basis. Stacy Hydrick stated that she had
access to the RN on a 24/7 basis.

Consideration of Revisions to TECSI Employee Handbook:

Chairman Smith said one of his biggest problems is Section 15; a Drug
Free and Alcohol Free Workplace. It specifically states that there is to be
no alcohol on site during camp or during normal working hours with the
exception of Spring Fling and Homecoming. He understands whenever
you're off of work that you might like to go and have a drink. It states in
here that there is to be no alcohol and no drug use; with the exception of
prescription medications. That’s not something that needs to be changed.
It needs to be enforced.

12



TECSI Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

Mike Clark, PSP inquired about the exceptions of Spring Fling and
Homecoming. How does that relate to people renting or using the facility
for things like VP training? Director Karen McCrary said it states that it is
permitted for social TECSI/TESA functions. Loretta said Mike Smith was
referring to the fact that during camp when there are children present,
there is to be no alcohol on site, and there isn’t. However, someone
complained this year and decided to say that there was. That’s where all
of this is coming from.

Chairman Smith then stated we need to look really closely at monitoring
the hours that our staff is at camp. He knows that there is a lot of overtime
during camp, and we try to compensate for that. Loretta said during the 8
weeks of camp, we work about 20 weeks’ worth of hours. Loretta then
asked Chairman Smith what the last sentence of that paragraph on that
Section states. Mike said it says, “Hourly employees are those employees
who receive an established hourly compensation rate, and who are
normally under the guidance and supervision of TECSI management.
Hourly employees receive overtime pay for work performed in excess of
the forty-hour workweek, or the eight-hour day.” Loretta said our only
hourly employees are the housekeeping staff, and they are part time.

TECSI Advisor, John Oswalt said his recommendation is that this is
something that probably needs to be handled on a commitiee level and
then brought back to the Board; probably not for today’s type of meeting.
This needs to be discussed in a private meeting. Director Karen McCrary
said we have a policy committee. It should start there. Director Julie
Morris said they should be starting that soon.

Loretta then referred back to the Employee Handbook. Under
“Attendance,” it states, “Business houirs are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m,,
Monday through Friday with one hour for lunch. The Executive Director
may schedule different hours for any employee to facilitate operations.”

IV. Items for Board Information:

A,

Report from the TECSI Board Chairman:

TECSI Chairman Mike Smith said we had a pretty decent Homecoming.
Our attendance was down a little bit this year. Loretta said she believes
the actual official headcount was up this year. The revenue was down a
little bit. We did have more Sweethearts and more table sales this year.
Mike then said we had a big turnout for the R.V. Park and a very good
turnout for the golf tournament which was run by Jim and Chris Stansbury
and Kirk Storey. He looks for the barbeque cookoff to grow as well.

13




TECSI Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

We do have to keep in mind with Homecoming that the Host District is
really the one making decisions about what their plan is. Karen McCrary
asked if we have a checklist. Mike replied yes. Honorable John Atwood
said for the last three years, he has made it a point to be in one area and
watch what’s going on. This is the first year we only had one lodge that
caused any problems. The rest of the lodges were unbelievable; working
together, acting decent. We had one lodge, and if he was sitting in the
Board’s position, he would tell them they cannot come back, but it’s not
his decision.

Mike said the East District will continue to do the Thursday night dinner.
This year, we changed it up a little bit. He is already starting to work on
next year, seeing if he can get someone to donate the steaks so that we can
go back to a steak dinner. The donations that we get go to the First Lady’s
project. It all goes back to the camp anyway. Director Ken Moses said
one recommendation he would make is to order one more dumpster.
Loretta said we have two dumpsters. The problem we had this year is that
someone parked in front of one of the dumpsters so the dump truck could
not get to it to collect the garbage, so we started Homecoming with a full
dumpster.

Mike said the only other issue at Homecoming was the problems with the
sprinkler system getting torn up. At the other end of the property, all of
the drainage that was added in and changed looks spectacular. Kirk
Storey said as far as the speaker system under the pavilion, we just need to
buy a new amplifier. Loretta said we could also add some more speakers.

B. Report from the TECSI Executive Director:

TECSI Executive Director, Loretta Hill said she wasn’t present for
Homecoming as she was in Colorado for her niece’s wedding. She
thanked Lowell Neinast for agreeing to do the tour of the building during
Homecoming. e was not able to do it because somebody else took it
over, which was a little bit of miscommunication. She thanked everyone
for stepping up in her absence and making Homecoming a success.

Next year, there will be a bit of a change with kitchen staff. Generally, we
have been contracting with Signature Services. They have sold that
portion of their business. They eliminated the noncompete clause so she
can hire the same people directly through TECSI. She has apgreements in
place with Wicho and Abuela; those are their staff names. We will have
the same actual staff in the kitchen. We have the numbers worked out.
We are working on setfting up our account with Sysco so that we can order
food. In the past, we had an account with Sysco, and the kitchen staff
would order food for camp. We are just getting that set up again.

14



TECSI Board Meeting

QOctober 24, 2025

Staff recruiting starts in December. She already has three or four from
other countries that have requested to come back. One of the individuals
who did not get to come last year because he did not get his VISA because
they closed everything down is supposed to be able to come this year. In
the past, we said we don’t hire anyone under the age of 18. Sometimes,
we end up hiring one or two people under the age of 18. It always ends up
backfiring on us. It’s now going to be a hard and fast rule that you cannot
work there if you are under the age of 18 as they always end up just not
being able to handle it, The goal is always to hire 20 counselors. We may
have 22 when we start training week but end up with 10 by the end of
summer.

When we started staff training this year, we had 2 that didn’t even make it
through that week. Sally DiPalma asked when college visits start. Loretta
said those all start happening in February. She used to start taking staff
applications in January, but that doesn’t give us enough time. We now
start taking staff applications in December, and that has helped. This year,
we had one staff member from Lockhart that didn’t show up. We don’t
ever intend to start out shorthanded. By the time camp is over, we never
have the same number of staff that we started with at the beginning. We
do have fulltime housekeeping during camp. It's actually more than
fulitime housekeeping during camp, and yes, the CITs have to help.
That’s part of their job. They know that before they get there. It’s in their
job description,

Hopefully, the sprinkler system repairs will get done. Hopefully, there
won’t be any more pool issues. During Homecoming, one of the pool
pumps was broken. Lots of people were working in the background doing
lots of extra work to keep that pool blue, but we made it work.

C. Report from Texas Elks Endowment:

TEEI Chairperson, Renea Oswalt said most of you were in here when we
met earlier today. The TEEI investments are doing really well. They
made a $100,000.00 transfer to TECSI as requested back in August. As
far as investments with TEEI, we’re looking really good; about 6.8% year-
to-date. We hope to continue that.

Remarks from the President:

TESA President, Matt Williams said he appreciates everyone’s hard work.
Let’s continue to work together to get it all done.

15




TECSI Board Meeting

October 24, 2025

Remarks from the President-Elect:

TESA President-Elect, Billy Bryan said it’s exciting to go to
Homecoming, It’s exciting to go to TECOT. Texas is blessed with two
camps, and you all are doing a phenomenal job.

F. Remarks from the TECSI Advisors:

TECSI Advisor/PSP, Donnie Cagle thanked Loretta, Janet and Kirk for
everything they do because a lot of their stuff is done behind the scenes.
He said he thought the Board made some good decisions today by turning
over some things to commitiees. We’ve got all of these people on the
Board, and they need to be used.

TECSI Advisot/PSP, John Oswalt said ditto. John also said there will be
an Executive Session following the meeting.

G. Remarks from Hon. John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler:

Honorable John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler said he and
Honorable John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor need to see Mike Smith,
Sally DiPalma and Karen McCrary and Steve Weatherly (TECOT) either
immediately following the meeting or least sometime before the next
meeting. They just have some stuff they need to figure out.

H. Remarks from Hon. John Amen, PGER/Co-State Sponsor:

Honorable John Amen, PGER/Co-State Sponsor said a few year ago, we
had the 75" anniversary. We are now up to 79. That is absolutely
fabulous.

TECSI Advisor, John Oswalt then said just to let everybody know, he and
Loretta have been in contact with the guy about the playground. He and
Loretta have the playground picked out and are ready to sign paperwork.
They are just waiting on it.

I. Check Registers:

Chairman Smith the check registers are provided in the Board packet for
your review and information.

J. Texas Elks Grants for Special Needs Children:

Chairman Smith said the most recent report can be found on pages 45 and
46, It reflects what has been allotted and what has been spent.

16



TECSI Board Meeting October 24, 2025

VIL.

Sickness and Distress:

Chairman Smith reported that TECSI Gulf Coast District Alternate, Debbie Tharp
is undergoing a third round of chemotherapy.

TECI Advisor, John Oswalt reported that his granddaughter, Emmy, has had hexr
button removed. She’s a real trooper.

Good of the Order:

Stacy Hydrick said as camp nurse, you brought up some things about no alcohol
or drugs on the property. During training week, one of things she does is make
sure that any counselor who has a prescription medication actually has a
prescription for it. She just wants to clarify that during camp; there is no alcohol
nor drugs on the property. All of the prescription medications for the staff are
brought to her for verification.

Benediction and Adjournment:
Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting. Chaplain Julie Morris led

everyone in the closing prayer.

* After the meeting was adjourned, the Board convened into Executive Session.*

Respectfully Submitted: Approved By:

Karen McCrary, Secretary/Treasurer Mike Smith, Chairman

17




Agenda Item: III ~ B. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Consideration of the Financial Statements

tEEEEEEEE LSS g

** ACTION **
LEEEEE L LT

Background Information:

Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc., in accordance with all applied laws and
Board requirements keeps a record of all financial transactions.
Item Addressed:

Following are financial statements through:

January 21, 2026

Recommended Action:

Board approval of the financial statements as presented.

18



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Treasurer's Report - Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2026

May 31, 26
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100.00 - OPERATING FUND
100.01 - Sage Capitat Bank-Checking Acct 38,460.17
Total 100.00 - OPERATING FUND 38,460.17
Total Checking/Savings 38,460.17
Other Current Assets
101.00 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Operating Fund
RBC Wealth Manag-Operating Acct
RBC Cash & Money Mkt-Operating
interfodge-Raffie-ENF Funds 643,9098.37
RBC Cash & Money Mkt-Operating - Ot... 6,382.24
Total RBC Cash & Money Mki-Operating 650,291.61
Total RBC Wealth Manag-Operating Acct 650,291.61
TEEI -Benevolent ENF Receivable 55,000.00
Total Operating Fund 705,291.61
Total 101.00 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 705,291.61
1498 - Undeposited Funds ' 965.00
Total Other Cuirent Assets 708,256.61
Total Current Assels 744,716.78
Fixed Assets
102.00 - FIXED ASSETS
102.01 - Land 3,611.20
102.02 - Buildings 611,312,39
102.03 - Fixtures & Equipment 260,680.55
102.04 - Office Equipment 112,993.83
102.05 - Playground Equipment 143,343.88
102.06 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,208,212.67
102.08 - Building Improvements 1,352,694.81
102.15 - Pool 951,079.00
Total 102.00 - FIXED ASSETS 2,229,502.99
Total Fixed Assets 2,229,502.99

19



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Treasurer's Report - Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2026

May 31, 26
Other Assets
103.00 - OTHER ASSETS @ RBC Wealth Manag
103.00B - BUILDING MAINTENANCE ACCT.
103.01B - Cash & Money Market 143,578.11
Total 103.00B - BUILDING MAINTENANCE ACCT. 143,578.11
Total 103.00 - OTHER ASSETS @ RBC Wealth Ma... 143,578.11
Total Other Assets 143,578.11
TOTAL ASSETS 3,117,797.88
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
204 - Sage Mastercard 1,802.13
Total Credit Cards 1,902.13
Other Current Liabilities
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -52.41
201.00 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
201.33 - 1st Lady Williams 2,250.00
201.32 - 1st Redneck Oswalit 77,622.08
201.31 - 1st Lady Kerri Weatherly 8,842.45
201.30 - st Lady Chris Stansbury 14,197.95
201.01 - Payroli Liabilities
201.01E - Retirement-Employee B8.44
201.01F - Retirement-Co, 72.12
201.01G - Federal Withholding -8.00
201.01H - Medicare -10.16
201.011 - Social Security -43.40
201.01J - Unemployment Taxes 54.29
201.01L - Retirement-Co. (2) 86.00
201.010 - Accrued Vacation Liability 9,218.36
Total 201.01 - Payroll Liabilities 9,457.65
Total 201.00 + OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 112,270.11
Total Other Current Liabilities 112,217.70
Total Current Liabilities 114,119.83
Total Liabilities 114,119.83
Equity
203.05 - Retained Earnings 2,758,085.02
Net Income 245,583.03
Total Equity 3,003,678.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,117,797.88

20




3:25 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

01/21/26 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2025 through May 2026

income
INCOME
CURRENT YEAR INCOME
302.00 - TESA Fund/Raising
302.01 - Interlodge
302.02 - Raffle Tickets
302.03 - TEEI-BenevolentEN F

Total 302.00 - TESA Fund/Raising
Total CURRENT YEAR INCOME
Total INCOME

NEXT YEAR'S UNBUDGETED INCOME
303.00B - TECSI Fund/Raising/Board

303.02B - Homecoming
Homecoming RV Park Potluck
Homecoming Cake Walk
Homecoming Rooms
Homecoming fce Cream
Homecoming Burgers
Homecoming BBQ Cook Off
Homecoming Golf Tournament
303.02B - Homecoming - Other

Total 303.02B + Homecoming
Total 303.00B - TECSI Fund/Raising/Board

304.00 - TECSI Staff Endeavors
304.24 + Bingo Conductor Donations
304.02 - All Other Investment income
304.04 - RV. Park
304.06 - TECSI-Pins-TShirts Sales
304.08 - Mineral Income
304.11 - Camp Donations

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Gonzaies Elks Lodge # 2413

Total SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
304.11 - Camp Donations - Other
Total 304.11 - Camp Donations

304.12 - General Donations
NO LODGE AFFILIATION

Total 304.12 - General Donations

21

Jun '25 - May 26

913,501.00
30,408.37
55,000.00
998,909.37
998,909.37
998,909.37
920.00
1,176.00
830.00
515.00
1,886.00
885.00
6,258.20
1,146.00
13,616.20
13,616.20
1,167.00
7,702.68
7,045.00
1,219.00
1,861.38
1,200.00
1,200.00
11,558.65
12,758.65
941.39
941.39




3:25 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

01/21/26 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2025 through May 2026
Jun '25 - May 26
304.14 - Facility Leases 1,200.00
304.15 - Grand Lodge Exhibit Sales 766.00
Total 304.00 - TECSI Staff Endeavors 34,661.10
Total NEXT YEAR'S UNBUDGETED INCOME 48,277.30
Total income 1,047,186.67
Gross Profit 1,047,186.67
Expense
401.00 - Elks Camp
401.01 - Salaries
401.01A - RN 11,200.00
401.01C - RN -Sunday Check In Nurse 2,850.00
401.01E + Head Counselors 3,000.00
401.01F - Counselors 30,717.22
401.01G - Counselors in Training 6,700.00
Total 401.01 - Salaries 54,467.22
401.03 - Employee Recruitment 929.00
401.04 - Food Services & Supplies 58,128.00
401.04A - Kitchen Supplies 902.16
401.05 - Arts & Crafts 2,505.79
401.06 - T-Shirts-(Staff & Campers) 6,878.79
401.07 - Staff Development 3,113.86
401.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance 236.33
401.11 - Camper/Staff insurance 500.00
401.12 - Licenses & Dues 3,119.00
401.14 - Camp Activities 13,962.39
401.16 - Printing & Postage 2,621.00
401.17 - Camp Supplies 9,431.16
401.18 - Camp Medical 1,407.93
401.19 - Camper Travel 844.69
401.23 - Camp Janitorial 2,871.08
Total 401.00 - Eiks Camp 161,918.40
402.00 - Physical Plant
402.01 - Salaries
402.01H - Maintenance Helper 4,176.00
402.01G - Contract Labor 18,666.64
402.01F - Custodian 14,498.25
Total 402.01 + Salaries 37,340.89

22




Accrual Basis

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Profit & Loss
June 2025 through May 2026

402.02 - Merit Based Bonus

402.04 - Employee Insurance

402.06 - Dishwasher Lease & Maintenance

402.07 - Equipment Purchases

402.08 - Equipment Repair & Maintenance
402.08B - RV Park Equip Repair & Maint
402.08A - Main Equip Repair & Maint

Total 402.08 - Equipment Repair & Mainten...

402.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance
402.11 - Janitorial Supplies
402.12 - Utilities

402.12B - Utilities RV Park

402.12A - Utilities Building & Cottage

Total 402.12 - Utilities

402 .14 - Building Repair & Maintenance

402.16 - Grounds & Maintenance
402.16B - RV Grounds & Maint
402.16A - Main Grounds & Maint

Total 402.16 - Grounds & Maintenance
Total 402.00 - Physical Plant

403.00 - Support Services
403.01 - Salaries
403.01A - Executive Director
403.01C - Assistant Director.

Total 403.01 - Salaries

403.02 - Benefits (Christmas Bonus)
403.04 - Employee Insurance

403.06 - Retirement Expense

403.07 - Copy Machine Lease/ Maint/Suppl
403.08A - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
403.08B - Office Furniture & Equipment
403.09 - Office Supplies

403.10 - Postage & Postage Meter Lease
403.11 - Audit & Consultation

403.12 - Umbrella/Prof Liab/Pkg/Blg Insu
403.13 - Worker's Comp Insurance

403.18 - Directors & Officers Ins.

403.19 - Telephone

403.21 - Travel

403.23 « Printing

403.26 - Internet Service

23

Jun '25 - May 26

500.00
0.00
1,989.60
5,845.28

2,659.89
5,508.73

8,169.62

-372.34
823.55

9,039.38
33 318.06

43,257.44
9,382.12

9,875.13
21,178.73

31,053.86

137,980.02

36,499.95
29,824.95

66,324.90

2,000.00
13,844.81
1,326.60
3,383.33
234.58
140.71
4,162.92
4,342.27
1,470.00
42,097.00
236.32
1,628.00
2,451.28
8,848.44
1,746.09
1,719.20




3:25 PM
01/21/26

Accrual Basis

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Profit & Loss
June 2025 through May 2026

403.28 - Staff Development

403.29 - Transport Booth to Grand Lodge

Total 403.00 - Support Services

404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN

TECS| SPECIAL HOLDINGS

EAST DISTRICT
Crockett Elks Lodge # 1749
Huntsville Elks Lodge # 1981

Total EAST DISTRICT

GULF COAST DISTRICT
Clear Lake Elks Lodge # 2322
El Campo Elks Lodge # 1749
Galveston Elks Lodge # 126
Houston Elks Lodge # 151
Katy Elks Lodge # 2628

Total GULF COAST DISTRICT

NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Elks Lodge # 2114
Breckenridge Elks Lodge # 1480
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483
Stephenville Elks Lodge # 2834
Wichita Falls Elks Ldg # 1105

Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT

NORTH DISTRICT
Dallas Eiks Lodge # 71
Denison Elks Lodge # 238
Denton Elks Lodge # 2446
DeSoto Elks L.odge # 2552
Irving Elks Lodge # 2334
Lake Ray Roberts Area Elks 2862
Plano Richardson Elks Ld # 2485

Total NORTH DISTRICT

NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Greenville Elks Lodge # 703
Marshall Elks Lodge # 683
Mesquite Elks Lodge # 2404
Texarkana Elks Lodge #2771

Total NORTHEAST DISTRICT

24

Jun '25 - May 26

763.74
158.59

156,878.78

1,057.99

1,112.01
3,184.21

4,296.22

16,467.29

4,445.55
10,479.86
11,619.81
27,337.35

70,349.86

14,562.06
2,059.40
2,336.81
6,237.90

15,169.15

977.47

19,403.08

60,745.87

11,740.42
1,919.74
8,419.90
2,377.65

17,260.88

655.84
1,000.00

43,374.43

1,898.08
5,067.72
9,399.03
1,379.14

17,743.97



3:25 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
01/21/28 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2025 through May 2026

PANWEST DISTRICT
Amarilio Elks Lodge # 923
Borger Elks Lodge # 1581
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113
Hereford Elks Lodge # 2269
Plainview Elks Lodge # 1175

Total PANWEST DISTRICT

SOUTH DISTRICT
Harlingen Elks Lodge # 1889
San Benito Elks Lodge # 1661
Weslaco Elks Lodge # 2057

Total SOUTH DISTRICT

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837
Gonzales Elks Lodge # 2413
New Braunfels Elks Lodge # 2279
San Angelo Elks Lodge # 1880
San Antonio Elks Lodge # 216
Seguin Elks Lodge # 1229

Total SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Total 404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHIL...

406.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin
406.01 + Fund-Raising Red Pig Expense
406.02 - Fund-Raising/Homecoming Expense

406.03 - Fund-Raising/Credit Card Fees
Total 406.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin

407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp
407.05 - Contingency

Total 407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp
Total Expense

Net Income

25

Jun 25 - May 26

16,411.65
1,680.00
1,580.04
1,092.75
2,609.00

24,273.44

4,860.00
2,500.00
6,250.00

13,710.00

2,713.99
8,042.87
10,148.79
8,854.23
7,427.89
2,666.48

39,854.25

275,406.03

1,917.52
1,908.25

994.26

4,820.03

7,600.00

7,600.00

744,613.26

302,573.41




Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis

Jun '25 - May 26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense
401.00 - Elks Camp
401.01 - Salaries
401.01A - RN 11,200.00 11,200.00 0.00 100.0%
401.01C - RN -Sunday Check in Nurse 2,850.00 3,1560.00 -300.00 90.5%
401.01E - Head Counselors 3,000.00 7,200.00 -4,200.00 41.7%
4014.01F » Counselors 30,717.22 44 806.00 -14,082,78 68.6%
401.01G - Counselors in Training 6,700.00 6,000.00 700.00 111.7%
401.01M + Housekeeping Aides 0.00 2,8160.00 -2,810.00 0.0%
Total 431.01 - Salaries 54,487 22 75,160.00 -20,692.78 72.5%
401.02 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 7,175.00 ~7,175.00 0.0%
401.03 - Employee Recruitment 929.00 1,550.00 -621.00 59.9%
401.04 - Food Services & Supplies 58,128.00 86,190.00 -28,062.00 67.4%
401.04A - Kitchen Supplies 802.16 1,000.00 -97.84 90.2%
401.05 - Arts & Crafts 2,505.79 6,000.00 -3,494.21 41.8%
401.06 - T-Shirts-(Staff & Campers) 6,878.79 7,5600.00 -621.21 91.7%
401.07 - Staff Development 3,113.88 3,500.00 -386.14 89.0%
401.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance 236.33 2,400.00 -2,163.67 9.8%
401.11 - Camper/Staff Insurance 500.00 938.00 -438.00 53.3%
401.12 - Licenses & Dues 3,119.00 4,000.00 -881.00 78.0%
401.14 - Camp Aclivities 13,062.38 15,000.00 -1,037.61 93.1%
401.15 - Camp Operaling Fund 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
401.16 - Printing & Postage 2,621.00 2,500.00 121.00 104.8%
401.17 - Camp Supplies 9,431.18 10,000.00 -568 84 94.3%
401.18 - Camp Medical 1,407.93 4,000.00 -2,692.07 35.2%
401.19 - Camper Trave! 84469 5,000.00 -4,155.31 16.9%
401.23 - Camp Janitorial 2,871.08 4,000.00 -1,128.92 71.8%
401.24 - Pocl Maintenance and Supplies 10,564.10 20,000.00 -9,435.90 52.8%
Tolal 401.00 - Elks Camp 172,482.50 256,163.00 -83,680.50 67.3%
402.00 - Physical Plant
402.01 - Salaries
402.01H - Maintenance Helper 4,176.00 5,000.00 -824.00 83.5%
402.01G - Contract Labor 18,666.64 28,000.00 -9,333.36 66.7%
402.01F - Custodian 14,498.25 31,200.00 -18,701.75 46.5%
Total 402.01 - Salaries 37,340.89 64,200.00 -26,859.11 58.2%
402.02 - Merit Based Bonus 500.00 1,000.00 -500.00 50.0%
402.03 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 3,000.06 -3,000.00 0.6%
402.06 - Dishwasher Lease & Maintenance 1,880.60 2.650.00 -6860.40 75.1%
402.07 - Equipment Purchases 5,845.28 10,000.00 -4,154,72 58.5%
402.08 - Equipment Repalir & Maintenance
402.08B - RV Park Equip Repair & Maint 2,659.88 4,500.00 -1,840.11% 59.1%
402.08A - Main Equip Repair & Maint 5,508.73 4,500.00 1,0092.73 122.4%
Total 402.08 - Equipment Repair & Mainten... 8,169.62 9,000.00 -830.38 90.8%
402.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance -372.34 2,800.00 -3,172.34 -13.3%
402.11 - Janitorial Supplies 823.55 3,500.00 -2,676.45 23.5%
402.12 - Utilities
402.128 - Utilities RV Park 9,939.38 15,000.00 -5,060.62 66.3%
402.12A - Utilities Building & Cottage 33,318.06 35,000.00 -1,681.94 95.2%
Total 402.12 - Utilities 43,257 44 £0,000.00 -6,742.56 86.5%
402.14 - Building Repair & Mainlenance 9,382.12 25,000.00 -15,617.88 37.5%
402.15 - Linens 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

26




Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Actual

Accruai Basis
Jun '25 - May 26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
402.16 - Grounds & Maintenance
402.16B - RV Grounds & Maint 9,875.13 9,621.00 254.13 102.6%
402.16A - Main Grounds & Maint 21,178.73 9,621.00 11,557.73 220.1%
Total 402.16 - Grounds & Maintenance 31,053.86 19,242.00 11,811.86 161.4%
Total 402.00 - Physical Plant 137,990.02 191,392.00 -53,401.98 72.1%
403.00 - Support Services
403.01 + Salaries
403.01A - Executive Director 36,499.95 58,399.68 -21,889.73 62.5%
403.01C - Assistant Director. 29,824.95 47,719.74 -17,894.79 62.5%
Total 403.01 - Salaries 66,324.90 106,119.42 -39,794.52 62.5%
403.02 - Benefits (Christmas Bonus) 2,000.00 2.000.00 0.00 100.0%
403.02A - Bonus - {One Time Only) 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
403.03 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 8,600.00 -8,600.00 0.0%
403.04 - Employese insurance 13,844.81 25,410.00 -11,865.19 54.5%
403.05 - Employee Recruitment 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
403.06 - Retirement Expense 1,326.60 2,125.00 -798.40 62.4%
403.07 - Copy Machine Lease/ Maint/Suppl 3,383.33 8,000.00 -4,616.67 42.3%
403.08A - Office Equipment Repair & Maint 234.58 1,000.00 -765.42 23.5%
403.08B - Office Furniture & Equipment 140.71 3,000.00 -2,859.29 4.7%
403.09 - Office Supplies 4,162.92 5,000.00 -837.08 83.3%
403.10 - Postage & Postage Meter Lease 4,342.27 10,000.00 -5,657.73 43.4%
403.11 - Audit & Consultation 1,470.00 12,660.00 -11,180.00 11.6%
403,12 - Umbrella/Prof Liab/Pkg/Blg Insu 42,097.00 40,000.00 2,097.00 105.2%
403.13 - Worker's Comp Insurance 236.32 800.00 -563.68 29.5%
403,17 - License, Dues, Subscriptions 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
403.18 - Directors & Officers Ins. 1,628.00 1,700.00 -72.00 95.8%
403.19 - Telephone 2,451.28 3,500.00 -1,048.72 70.0%
403.21 - Travel 8,848.44 12,500.00 -3,651.56 70.8%
403.23 - Printing 1,746.09 5,000.00 -3,253.91 34.9%
403.26 - Internet Service 1,719.20 3,000.00 -1,280.80 57.3%
403.28 - Staff Development 763.74 1,500.00 -736.26 50.9%
Total 403.00 - Support Services 156,720.19 252.864.42 -96,144.23 62.0%
404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN
TECS! SPECIAL HOLDINGS 1,057.99 20,495.60 -19,437.61 5.2%
EAST DISTRICT
Beaumont Elks Lodge # 311 0.00 3,150.57 -3,150.57 0.0%
Brenham Elks Lodge #3979 7.478.00 14,072.10 -6,594.10 53.1%
Bryan Elks Lodge #3859 0.00 1,647.33 -1,647.33 0.0%
Crockelt Elks Lodge # 1749 1,112.01 1,485.08 -373.07 74.9%
Huntsville Elks Lodge # 1981 3,184.21 3,185.67 -1.46 100.0%
Liberty Elks Lodge # 2019 0.00 7,256.17 -7,256.17 0.0%
Navasota Elks Lodge #2888 0.00 3,960.16 -3,860.16 0.0%
Total EAST DISTRICT 11,774.22 34,757.08 -22,982.86 33.9%
GULF COAST DISTRICT
Clear Lake Elks Lodge # 2322 16,467.29 16,533.84 -66.55 99.6%
El Campo Etks Lodge # 1749 4,445.55 4,445.55 0.00 100.0%
Galveston Elks Lodge # 126 10,479.86 10,479.86 0.00 100.0%
Houston Elks Lodge # 151 11,619.81 11,619.81 0.00 100.0%
Katy Elks Lodge # 2628 27,337.35 27,337.35 0.00 100.0%
Total GULF COAST DISTRICT 70,349.86 70,416.41 -66.55 99.9%

27




Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

Current Year -Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basls
Jun '25 - May 26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Elks Lodge #2114 14,562.06 14,562,068 0.00 100.0%
Breckenridge Elks Lodge # 1480 2,058.40 2,058.40 0.00 100.0%
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811 2,336.81 2,336.81 0.00 100.0%
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124 8,237.90 6,237.90 0.00 100.0%
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483 15,169.15 15,169.15 0.00 100.0%
Hewit! £1ks Lodge #2881 1,8090.97 1,909.97 0.00 100.0%
Stephenville Elks Lodge # 2834 97747 977.47 0.00 100.0%
Temple Elks Lodge #138 11,472.08 11,472.08 0.00 100.0%
Wichita Falls Elks Ldg # 1105 19,403.08 19,424,72 -21.64 99.9%
Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT 74,127.92 74,149.56 -21.64 100.0%
NORTH DISTRICT
Dallas Elks Lodge # 71 11,740.42 11,740.42 0.00 100.0%
Denison Elks Lodge # 238 1,918.74 1,919.74 0.00 100.0%
Denton Elks Lodge # 2448 8,419.80 13,418,890 -5,000.00 62.7%
DeSoto Elks Lodge # 2552 2,377.65 2,377.65 0.00 100.0%
Frisco Elks Lodge 626.87 626.87 0.00 100.0%
{rving Elks Lodge # 2334 17,260.88 17,260.88 0.00 100.0%
Lake Ray Roberls Area Elks 2862 655.84 750.80 -85.06 87.3%
Plano Richardson Elks L.d # 2485 1,000.00 1,600.30 -500.30 66.7%
Sherman Elks Lodge # 2280 0.00 1,493.23 -1,493.23 0.0%
Total NORTH DISTRICT 44,001.30 51,088.89 -7,088.59 86.1%
NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Garland Elks Lodge # 1984 0.00 1,429.80 -1,429.80 0.0%
Greenville Etks Lodge # 703 1,898.08 1,898.08 0.00 100.0%
Marshall Etks Lodge # 683 5,067.72 13,925,08 -8,857.36 36.4%
Mesquile Elks Lodge # 2404 9,399.03 9,399.03 0.00 100.0%
Paris Elks Lodge # 2433 0.00 3,174.54 -3,174.54 0.0%
Texarkana Elks Lodge # 2771 1,378.14 2,510.81 -1,131.67 54.9%
Tri-Cities Elks Lodge # 2877 0.00 2,605.81 -2,605.81 0.0%
Tyler Elks Lodge # 215 0.00 2,434.61 -2,434 61 0.0%
Total NORTHEAST DISTRICT 17,743.97 37,377.76 -18,633.79 47.5%
PANWEST BDISTRICT
Amarilio Elks Lodge # 923 16,411.65 26,832.41 -10,520.76 60.9%
Borger Elks Lodge # 1581 1,680.00 5,623.56 -3,043.56 29.9%
Canyon Elks Lodge #2887 0.00 3,313.80 -3,313.80 0.0%
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113 1,580.04 2,803.36 -1,223.32 56.4%
Dathart Elks Lodge # 2380 0.00 8,114.33 -8,114.33 0.0%
Hereford Elks L.odge # 2269 1,992.75 1,992.75 0.00 100.0%
Lubbock Elks Lodge # 1348 0.00 4,613.36 -4,613.36 0.0%
Perryton Etks Lodge # 2368 0.00 1,238.40 -1,238.40 0.0%
Plainview Etks Lodge # 1175 2,6098.00 7.802.56 -5,193.58 33.4%
Total PANWEST DBISTRICT 24,273.44 62,434.53 -38,161.09 38.9%
SOUTH DISTRICT
Brownsville Elks Lodge # 2876 0.00 598.64 -598.64 0.0%
Harlingen Elks Lodge # 1889 4,960.00 4,960.34 -0.34 100.0%
Kingsville Eiks Lodge # 1926 0.00 2,838.25 -2,938.25 0.0%
McAllen Elks Lodge # 1402 0.00 1,884.83 -1,984 .83 0.0%
San Benito Elks Lodge # 1661 2,500.00 2,588.55 -98.55 96.2%
Weslaco Etks Lodge # 2057 6,250.00 6,256.28 -6.28 99,9%
Total SOUTH DISTRICT 13,710.00 19,336.89 -5,626.89 70.9%

28



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837
Gonzales Elks Lodge # 2413
Kerrville Elks Lodge # 2081
New Braunfels Elks Lodge # 2279
San Angelo Eiks Lodge # 1880
San Antonio Elks Lodge # 216
Seguin Eiks Lodge # 1229

Total SOUTHWEST BDISTRICT
Total 404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHIL...

406.00 * Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin
406.01 - Fund-Raising Red Pig Expense
406.02 - Fund-Raising/Homecoming Expense

406.03 - Fund-Raising/Credit Card Fees
Total 406.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin

407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp
407.03 - Building Maint Restrict Fund
447.05 - Contingency
407.06 - Legal Fees
407.10 - Operational Reserve

Total 407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp
Total Expense

Net income

Jun ‘25 - May 26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,713.99 2,713.89 0.00 100.0%
8,042.87 8,042.87 0.00 100.0%

0.00 5,385.09 -5,385.09 0.0%
10,148.79 10,148.79 0.00 100.0%
8,854.23 8,854.23 0.00 100.0%
7,427.89 204280 5,385.09 363.6%
2,666.48 2,666.48 0.00 100.0%
39,854.25 39,854.25 0.06 100.0%
296,892.95 409,911.97 -113,019.02 72.4%
1,917.52 7,500.00 -5,582.48 25.6%
1,908.25 4,000.00 -2,081.75 AT.7%
697.37 3,500.00 -2,802.63 19.9%
4,523.14 15,000.00 -10,476.86 30.2%
0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
7.600.00 25,000.00 -17,400.00 30.4%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
7,600.00 59,500.00 -51,900.00 12.8%
776,208.80 1,184,831.39 -408,622.59 65.5%
-776,208.80 -1,184,831.39 408,622.59 65.5%

29




Agenda Item: III - C, Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: 2026-2027 Proposed TECSI Operating Budget

LRSI EEE R L EEE L2 L

#* INFORMATION #*
ot ok ook ook

Background Information:

The Board of Directors approves an Operating Budget for TECSI annually. This
budget goes before the membership at the Annual State Convention in June for final
approval.

Item Addressed:

The Budget Committee has reviewed the proposed 2026-2027 TECSI Operating
Budget and approves the budget for adoption.

Recommended Action:

Board Discussion & Vote

30



STO R ALRTIEe

LE1E8'Y8Z’LS

68'968°'¢61°L$

00°00S'v.L$ 00°006°2.2$
00°00S'66% 00°005'65%
00°000'G1$ 00°000'CL$
LE1EE°0LE' LS 68°96E°OLL LS
G6'LIB60PS  L¥'EGR'80V$
Zr'v98'zGes 88°00£'69Ce
00'26E'161$ 00'Z68'G8L$
00'000°00L$  000%
00°€9L'96Z%¢  0908£'95Z$

LS LESPRT LS

68°968°'¢61°1L%

00°000'0£2$  00°000°0€L$
00'000°00L$  00°0$
00°000°0€$ 00°000°0¢$
00°000°00L$  00°000°001$

2£°1£8'Y50° LS
1ebpng
9Z02/5202

68°968°€90°L$
19bpng
L20Z/9202

sasuadx3 ||y je}oL pueio

pajelay 30sfoig-uoN |1V 1ejol
pajeay josloud-uoN Jayio
Buisiey - pung pajelay 18loig-uoN

sasuadx:y josloid jejo]
usipiiyD [eroads Joj sjuels) |enadg
sa2|/8g Hoddigg
Jueid |edisAyd
sloid Ape 1S1
(syoapn 2) dwe) syi3
:sasuadxgy

$S99IN0S3Y pue SNUSAIY [EJOL

$921N0SaY J9Y3Q0 JeloL
awoou] Jooloid ApeT isL
3awoouf pu3 Jels pajebpnqun vz/£z02
yseo Jea Jo Buluuibag

$89In0saYy JOYI0

anuaAsy

/20¢-920z Aewwng 10bpng

1e0png £20Z-9202 Posodold - "ou| ‘S90IAISS SUSIPIYD YT SEXa]



20z dunr ul YSI 1 03 Ul PauIN} Spun ajyey / HE3YI9aMS 33U 3} S1 3jyey YSIL pue 3Bpolalu] VSIL

3]qE[IEAR SPUNY [BJ0)} Ul 9SBAIOUI | =-m--m=--

pasealoul spuny JNIJ pPalewnsa ‘pasealdap
fauow Leayieams 'pasealoul uonquUuo (331 |-

PasIel SpuUn} LESY}28MS [B]0} Ul 8SBa10aD |-

sieak may 58| Aeuowl JN3 Ul 3SBaIoUI - PBIBUISS |« ——mmn

Asuow aALIp puny S1e)S 210Ul |« ---------

Aauow bid pal pue Leay}eams SS3||q---------

|33 L wouy pajsanbal juswAed poddns|«q--------

19Bpng /202-9202 Pasodoid - "ou| ‘SS0IAISS S,UaIp(iyD SHIT Sexa ]

75°690'68  LE1LE8'P8L'LS 68°'968'¢6L'L$
00°0$ 00°000°‘0SL$ 00°000°0EL$
00°0% 00°000°'0£$ 00°000'0£$
00°0% 00°000'00L$ 00°000'00L$
25°G9068 LS LESPSO'LS 68°968°€90°1L%
LMY LS 00°626°GS$ 12799€°25$
61°9/8'0L1%- 2£906°866% 81°0£0'888%
00°000'0L$ 00°000'GG5$ 00°000'G9%
v0'LSY'2S  L£°80V'0E$ L'698'2E$
£Z'EEE'CZLS- 00°867'ELES L2 991'06.%
00'005'8LLE 00°0% 00°00S°8L1LS$
adualajjig uwm_u_._m uwm—u:m
9202/5202 1202/9202

a[gejieAy spund juels) g BunesadQ [e101

$221Nn0g JayiQ [e101

awoau| pajebpnqun 9202/5202

yse) Jeap Jo Buuuibag ..

o

$32IN0S3Y IAYD

awosu| - |ejol

S90IAISS SANJRLSIUIWPY |IL
dN3
slyey Vsl
abpopaju| yS3L

suonnquuo) yS3L

suonnquiuo) 331 [ejoL
spung |331

awoou|

9202 - 20T SnuaAay pajedidiuy



sasealoul aouelnsul djedionue|q————- 09/81$ 00°€9L‘952$ 09°05€°952$ dwe) sy|3 - 00°LOY 2301

—_— e =

000 00°000'02$ 00°000°02$ SouBUBIB [00d - ¥2 LOY
00°0$ 00°000'%$ 00°000'¥$ leuoyuer dweg - £Z°1L.0%
00°0$ 00°000'6$ 00°000'G$ dwe) wou4 pue o] [aAel] Jadwe) - 61°L0Y
00°0% 00°000'+$ 00°000'¥$ [ed1pay dwe)d - gL Loy
00'0$ 00°000°01L$ 00°000°01L$ sal/ddng dwe) - /1°L0p
00'0$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ abejsod g Bunuud - 91°L0¥
00°0% 00°052$ 00°05¢$ pung Bunesado dwed - G1°Lop
00'0$ 00°000'G1L$ 00°000'G1$ 3)IS-UQ SaIAY dwe) - ¢L°L0p
00'0$ 00°000'¥$ 00°000'P$ sanQ g sasuao - ZL'L0Y
GZ0g ul spooj} dwed o} anp aseasoul sjedidue q-——— 09°/81% 00°8¢6$ 09'SZL'LS soueinsu| Jadwe) - L' L0y
00'0$ 00°00¥'2$ 00°00%'2$ Soueinsu| dwoy sJaMI0M - 60°LOY
00°0% 00°005'€$ 00°005'c$ luswdoleraq Yels - Lb0v
00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$ SHIYS-1 - 9FPoP
00'0% 00°000°9% 00°000'9% sield 3 SUY - G0'LOY
00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°000'L$ salddng usyopy - ¥0'LOY
00°0% 00°061'98% 00°061'98% JoBJUOD SB2IMIBS POOS - +0°LOY
00°0$ 00'055°L$ 00°055'L$ uswynIoay 9akodw3 - €0°LOY
0003 0062128 00'G.L'2$ soxe] ||oJhed - Z0'LOY
00°0$ 00°091°52$ 00°091'S.$ sale[es 1010y [ejoL
00°0% 00018'2$ 00018'2$ sladaaxasnoH (2) - INLO"LOY
00°0$ 00°000'9% 00°'000'9% Buiures ul siojgsuno)d - 910'1L0%
00°0$ 00°008'¥¥$ 00°008'¥¥$ SIO[@SUNOD - 410°LOY
00°03$ 00°002'2$ 0000Z'2$ siojasuno pesH - 310°L0¥
00°0$ 00°05L'€$ 00°05L'e$ SSINN U] %98YD Aepung - 9L0°LOY
00°0% 00°002'LL$ 00°002'L1$ asunN dwed - YL0'LoY
saueles - L0°L0Y
‘anjq 196png 1obpng dwes syI13 - 00°LO¥
g aoualayig
‘pay ul sasealou|, ul sasealosa(, 9202/5202 1z0zZ/9202

}ebpng /202-920Z pesodoid - "ou| ‘saoIAIeg S,uBIp|IyD ST Sexa ]



[ sjosfoud Jolew pauueid oujq-——-—— 000056~ _00°ZEE'LELS 00'268's81$
00°0% 00CrZ'6L% 00'Cye'6LS
00°0% 00°000'1$ 00°000'L$
000% 00°000's2$ 00°000's2$
00'0% 00°000°05$ 00°000'05$
00°0% 00°005'€$ 00°005'c$

SOV W00JIS3Y 00°0% 00°008'2$ 00°008'¢$
Ay J0j 196pnq Juswanoidu [eydes 0} parow QOS'9$|d— 00°005'9%-  00°000°6% 00°005'C$
00°0% 00°000°0L% 00°000°0L%
00°0% 00°059'¢$ 0005923
00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
00°0% 00°000'¢$ 00°000'€$
00°0% 00°000'L$ 00°000'L$
00°000°L$ 00°002'¥9% 00°002'59%
00°0% 00°002'LES 00°00Z'LES
00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00°000'G%
asealoul buinl| JO 1S00 |- 00000°L$  00°000°82% 00°000°62$
souesey] 12bpng 1°bpng
9202/5202 1202/9202

jueld [evdisAyd - 00°Z0¥ [e30L
SoUBUSJUIBY @ SPUNOIS) - 9120V
susul - G120
aoueusjuley g Jreday buipjing - #1°20%
sann - 2Leob
sayddng eLoyuer - |1 'Z0v""
aoueinsu| dwo) sJa)IoNA - 60°Z0Y
soueusIR % Jieday Juswdinb3 - g0 zZ0ot
saseydind juawdinb3 - /0°Z0%
asesT Jaysemysiqg - 90°20¥
asuadx3z uawsalisy - 50 20¥
soueinsu| aako|dw3 - $0°20F
saxe] ||0Jhed - £0°Z0V
snuog paseg 8\ - Z0'20¥

sauejeg L0'C0v [BIOL

aoueuauie ® Buidsayasnoy swi] Hed - 410°20¥

diaH soueusjuieiyl - HLO'Z0F
(sury) JoBHUOD JUBld [BII1SAUd - ©10°20F
sauees - L.0'Z0v
jue|d [eaisAyd - 00°Z0¥

1eBpng /202-920¢ pesodold - -ou| ‘SedlAIeg SusIp|IyD SY|T sexa ]



sasealoul wniwa.d

dOUBINSUI pue 'sasiel BUIAl| JO }SOD 0} anp asealoul|4-———— 9y'9ey'ZL$  ZP98‘eses 88°00£'592% $92IAI9g poddng - 00°S0Y (B0l
00°0% 00°005°LS$ 00°005'L$ Juswdolanaq yels - LZ' S0y
00°0% 00°000°'c$ 00°000'c$ asuadx3 Jaulsiu| - 9Z°€0b
00°0% 00°000'G$ 00°000'G$ Bunuud - €z cor
00°0% 00'005ZL$ 00°005'2L$ [8nBl] - L2 E0F
00°0% 00°005'c$ 00°005'c$ auoydaje - 61°¢0¥
00°0% 00°004'L$ 00°00L'L$ SJUBINSU| SISO B s10308.1J - 81°¢0t
00°0$ 00°05.% 00°05.% suonduosqng ‘sanq ‘asusol - L1 e0p
00°0% 00°008% 00°008% aouelinsu| dwoy SJSMIOM - EL°E0Y
sJajsesIp bulpooj} GZ0g O} anp asealdul pajedojue|q———— 00°000'8$ 00°000'0¥$ 00°000°8¥$ aoueinsu| Bp|g/qein joid/elipiqun - ZL' €0y
00°0% 00°099°CL$ 00099'21$ uoneynsucy g ypny - :,.mo¢onw
00°0% 00°000°0L$ 00°000°0L% aseaT aulyoely abejsod 3 abejsod - 0L °cov
00°0% 00°000'G$ 00°000°6$ sa||ddng 20110 - 60°C0Y
00°0% 00°000°c$ 00°000'c$ juswdinb3 g ainjuing 82O - 980°C0Y
00°0% - 00°000°L$ 00°000'L$ Jutey % Jieday Juawdinb3 80O - VRO €OV
00°0% : 00°000'8$ 00°000'8% uiey g esea aulyoe AdoQ - 20°€0¥
Sale|es uo paseq bulydjew oz dasy 0} asealoul|q-——— 5zZ'90L$ 0062L'2$ GT'LeT'ee asuadx3 uswalley - 90°c0p
00°0% 00°00Z% 00°002% Juawyinioay aakoldw3 - GO'E0Y
Sbe yjejs uo paseq 'sseasoul wnjwaid buijedonuelq-———— 05°0.2'L$ 000LY'sZe 06°089'92% 2oueinsu| aafoldw3 - #0°€0t
000% 00°009'8% 00°009°e$ saxe ] ||0ihed - £0'E0F
00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% snuog paseg JLI3\ - 920°c0t
00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°000'2%$ (snuog sewsuyQ) syeuag - VZ0's0v
2SBAJOUl BWOJU| AJLIND3S |BI00S L)IM
auljur eseasoul BulAl| JO 150D JO} PaJe|Ndjed Sesealoul|q———— | /'650'cS Zr6LL'00LS eL'6LL'60LS saue[eg L0'¢€0v IB10L
(1SS se awes) aseaoul BulAl| 0 }S02 %z ¢|q-———— L8'BSE'LS vLBLLLYS 19'620'6t% 1010310 JUEISISSY - D100
(ISS Se aWwes) aseaioul BUIAI[ 10 150D % ¢|4-———— $8'669'L$ 89'66£'85% 25°660'09% Jojoalig sAlndax3y - YLO'Cob
saueles - L0y
ssusIelia 196png 126png saoinlag poddng - 9o cob
9202/5202 L202/920¢

196png 2202-9202 Pasodold - "du| ‘SS0IAISS S,USIp|IyD SHIT Sexs



00'000'00L$- 00°000°00L% 00°0%
196pnq juawanoidwi [eyded o} parow|q——-- 00 00000L%- 00°000'001$ 00°0%
1abpng 196png
aJuaJtala
9202/5202 2202/9202
25°690'6% L871E8P8L°LS 68'968°'€61L LS
#G'850'L$-  S6°LL6'60VS Ly £58°80¥$
Asuow peayjeams ssa| 0} anp wwmmbmv_A--------- ¥G'850'LS-  S6'LLE'BOVS L' €58'80%$
sdualiajig 9202/se0e 21202/9202
sasuadxa Bupesado [eiaAc ul aseasoul|q-———- 90'%ZL'0LS CPEL6VLLS 8F"cr0's8.LS
00°0% 00°005°65% 00°005°'65%
00°0% 00°000°2$ 00°000°2%
00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$
00°0% 00°000'G2% 00°000'52%
00°0% 00°000's2Z$ 00°000'62$
aaualayia 196png 196png
9¢0¢2/s20¢ 120¢2/9202
sawely asnoid 00'000°E$ 00°000'SL$ 00°000°8LS
‘Aed pue dej siopeal pied g 'ssjo} ‘sbey} ‘A} ‘09pIN| g-————- 00000CS 0008 00°000'c$
‘'sBeq JIys 1 ‘spiys 3 azis spiy ‘aoeds a|duy abpoj puelis) 00°0% 00°00S'€$ 00°005'c$
00°0% 00°000°¥$ 00°000'v$
00°0% 00°005'/% 00°005'2%
asuatayig Jatipng 19bpng
9¢0z/se0e 1202/9202

Joaloid Ape st - LZ LoV
1aloid Ape1si4 - 97 LoV
yosloid Ape 1St - Lz Zov

sasuadx3 juels g BupesadQ [elo]

sjuels) [e103dg [B10]

sjuels) [e19ads - 00°F0F
ualpjiyo [erdadg 10} sjuels) [e123ds - 00" Y0V

spun4 juelis) JNOYUAA Sasuadxg [elo] %

sasuadx3g paje|ay 108loid-UON J3Yl0 00° 0% [EIOL
anIasay |euonesadQ - 0L L0%
saa4 [ebaT - 80" L0¥
AousBunuo) - 90°L0%
pun4 pajousay soueusjuiey bulping - £0°L0%
sasuadxg paje|ay 108loig-uoN 13U30 00°L0%

Buisiey pung/psiejay 3oafoid-uoN 00°s0¥ [e30L
sasuadx3 yjoog sbpo pueio - #0°90%
994 pleQ ypa1Q/Buisiey-pund - £0°90¥
‘dx3 BuiwosswoH/Buisiey-pund - Z0'90v
asuadx3 Bid pay Buisiey-pund - 1L0'90%
Buisiey-pung paje|ay joafoid uoN - 00°90%

196png /Z02-9202 Pasodold - "ou| ‘SI0IAISS S,UBIp|IYD SHIT SexaL



sjuswanoidwi pue suey uoljiaed 10} pajoalold Junowe| «=========

awooul Ape| 15y 4o} pajosloid Junowe| o ———=--mx

OV AY Joj psjeubisap 006'9$ ‘000'6ZL$ Hoddns |33 | [BI0}| ===

SOV 4ed AY

00°00S‘1¥S
00°00S‘T¥S

00°000°SES
00°000°SES

00°005'9%
00°005'9%

e

00°005°9%

00°0%
00°0%
00°005'9%
00°0%
00'0%
jebpng
£20e/9¢0c

awoou| ApeT 18114 @ swodu] Juswanoidw| [enden [e10 |
108loid ApeT 1sii4 g sjuswanoidw| [ende) e10 ]
Arewwng 196png juswanoidwyi [eyiden

sesuadxg j08foid Ape 15114 peiosiold (B10]
awoau| joalold Ape 1s114 parosloid [e10]
joafoag ApeT ysug

~
(<)

Jooy aoueusjulely Buipjing OgY - [Bl10L
awAded yoddng 1331
awodu| juswanoiduwyj jepden

SINININOHAINI LISSY d3IXI4 - 00201 [BloL
syuaweanoidw| Buipjing
juswdinb3g punoibAelq

juswdinb3g 8210
juswdinb3 » saunjxi4
sBuipiing
pueT

sasuadx3 Juawoanoidwy jeyiden

}obpng juswaroidwi jeyded £z20g-9202 1ISO3L



Agenda Item: III-D. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: TECSI Physical Plant Committee Update

uuuuuuuu

-------

Background Information:
TECSI has a Physical Plant Committee.

Item Addressed:
TECSI Director of Maintenance, Kirk Storey, will address and update the
Board.

Recommended Action:

Board Iaformation

38



Agenda: Il -E. Date: February 7,2026

Subject: Grant Program 2025-2026 Update

----------

#* ACTION **
ER T TR
Background Information:

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc. has a Grant Program for special needs
children.

Ttem Addressed:

TECSI Assistant Director, Janet Person, will update the Board on number of
grants submitted, processed and amount of grant allocations disbursed.

Recommended Action:

Board Information

39




Agenda Item: III -F, Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Consideration & Review of Director’s Manual & Personnel Policy
Handbook

RERN R AR RSN dhahhdR

** ACTION **
Background Information:

Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. has a Director’s Manual for Board Directors
and Alternates and a Personnel Policy Handbook.

Hem Addressed:

The TECSI Policy Cormumittee has reviewed the manual and the personnel policy
handbook.

Recommended Action:

Board Discussion & Vote

40



Agenda Item: IV — A, Date: February 7,2026

Subject: Report from the TECSI Board Chairman

e s o sk sk ok ROR HORORSOROR GkoR R

** INFORMATION *#

ot sk ok R R R oR kR

Background Information:
At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of

Directors meeting; the TESCI Board Chairman will update the TECSI Board of Directors
with information regarding the operation of the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc.

Item Addressed:

The TECSI Chairman, Mike Smith will present his report to the Board.

41




Agenda Item: IV - B. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Report from the TESCI Executive Director

LR EEE R LR EL L L LR ]

*# INFORMATION **

sefeRkddokhokR R

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors Meeting, the Executive Director will update the TECSI Board of Directors with
information concerning the state major project, summer camp and other matters of
interest to the TECSI Board.

Item Addressed:

Loretta Hill, TECSI Executive Director will present her report to the Board.

42



Agenda Item: IV - C, Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Report from the Texas Elks Endowment Inc,

ok e ook skok ok odolokok sk ok kR ook

** INFORMATION *#*

s s e s ol o o o ok ek

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors meeting, the Board will receive a report concerning the activities of the TEEI
Board of Directors.

Item Addressed:

The Texas Elks Endowment Inc. Report will be presented to the TECSI Board.

43




Agenda Item: IV -D. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Remarks from the President

kR R R R R R Ok Rk s R Rk s

** INFORMATION *#*

e sk ok e o R kO OROR

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
-Directors meeting; the Board will hear remarks from the TESA President.

Ttem Addressed:

President Matt Williams will present her remarks to the Board.

44



Agenda Item: IV - E. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Remarks from the President-Elect

et st s doR ok Rk RoR R RCROR R R R

#* INFORMATION **

oo oo sk ot ok ol keok

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors meeting; the Board will hear remarks from the TESA President Elect.

Item Addressed:

President-Elect Billy Bryan will present his remarks to the Board.

45




Agenda Item: IV - F. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Remarks from the TECSI Advisors

o o ok ok ok ok R OR fOR ROk R R R OR

#* INFORMATION **

LRSS EEL LTS

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors Meeting, the Board will hear remarks from the TECSI Advisors.

Ttem Addressed:

TECSI Advisors, Donnie Cagie and John Oswalt will present their remarks to the
Board,

46



Agenda Ifem: IV - G, Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Remarks from Hon. John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler

ook sk o ko Rk iR geoRoR ok Rk kR ok

#* INFORMATION *#

Item Addressed:

Honorable John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler will present his
remarks to the Board.

47




Agenda Item: IV - H. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Remarks from Hon. John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor

EEEEEEL R EEE LS LR L

#* INFORMATION **

Fdkdk ok AoRkok

Ttem Addressed:

Honorable John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor will present his remarks to the
Board.

48



Agenda Item: IV - L. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Check Registers

e sk sk okoskesk ok ke sk sk s skok okl skokok

## INFORMATION **

3k o o o o R R ok

Background Information:

In order to keep the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of Directors fully
informed concerning the activities of the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc., the Board
of Directors will be presented with an accounting of all checks written on the TECSI
account for the months previous to the regular meeting. This accounting will be
presented at each regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

Item Addressed:

Check registers are not available for publication on the TESA website.

49




Agenda Item: IV — J. Date: February 7, 2026

Subject: Texas Elks Grants for Special Needs Children

EEEEEEE SRR S 2 RS

** INFORMATION *#*

LR L AL LT

Background Information:

When the new state major project was approved, each Lodge was allocated
money based on total donations and per capita of the membership of that Lodge.

Item Addressed:
Attached you will find the December 2025 report of the Lodge allocations. This

report will show the allocation amounts by District & Lodge for the 2025-2026 grant
period.

50



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

Special Grants Report - Budget vs. Actial

Accrual Basis
Jun '25 - May 26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Expense
404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN
TECSI SPECIAL HOLDINGS 1,057.99 20,495.60 -19,437.61 5.2%
EAST DISTRICT
Beaumont Eiks Lodge # 311 0.00 3,150.57 -3,150.57 0.0%
Brenham Eilks Lodge #3979 7.478.00 14,072.10 -6,594.10 53.1%
Bryan Efks Lodge #3859 0.00 1,647.33 -1,647.33 0.0%
Crockett Elks Lodge # 1748 1,112,01 1,485.08 -373.07 74.9%
Huntsville Elks Lodge # 1981 3,184.21 3,185.67 -1.46 100.0%
Liberly Elks Lodge # 2019 0.00 7,256.17 -7,256.17 0.0%
Navasota Elks Lodge #2888 0.00 3,960.16 -3,960.16 0.0%
Total EAST DISTRICT 11,774.22 34,757.08 -22,982.86 33.9%
GULF COAST DISTRICT
Clear Lake Elks Lodge # 2322 16,467.29 16,533.84 -66.55 99.6%
£l Campo Elks Lodge # 1749 4,445.55 4,445,585 0.00 100.0%
Galveston Elks Lodge # 126 10,479.86 10,479.85 0.00 100.0%
Houston Elks Lodge # 151 11,619.81 11,619.81 0.00 100.0%
Katy Elks Lodge # 2628 27,337.35 27,337.35 0.00 100.0%
Total GULF COAST DISTRICT 70,349.86 70,416.41 -86.55 99.9%
NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Eiks Lodge # 2114 14,562,086 14,562.06 0.00 100.0%
Breckenridge Elks Lodge # 1480 2,059.40 2,058.40 0.00 100.0%
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811 2,336.81 2,336.81 0.00 100.0%
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124 6,237.80 6,237.90 0.00 100.0%
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483 15,169.156 15,169.15 0.00 100.0%
Hewitt Elks Lodge #2881 1,808.97 1,909.97 0.00 100.0%
Stephenville Eiks Lodge # 2834 977.47 977.47 0.00 100.0%
Temple Elks Lodge #138 11,472.08 11,472.08 G.00 100.0%
Wichita Falls Etks Ldg # 1105 19,403.08 19,424.72 -21.64 99.9%
Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT 74,127.92 74,149.56 -21.64 100.0%
NORTH DISTRICT ‘
Dallas Elks Lodge # 71 11,740.42 11,740.42 0.00 100.0%
Denison Elks Lodge # 238 1,919.74 1,919.74 Q.00 100.0%
Denton Elks Lodge # 2446 8,419.90 13,419.90 -5,000.00 62.7%
DeSoto Elks Lodge # 2552 2,377.65 2.377.65 .00 100.0%
Frisco Eks Lodge 626.87 626.87 0.00 100.0%
Irving Elks {odge # 2334 17,260.88 17,260.88 0.00 100.0%
Lake Ray Roberis Area Elks 2862 655.84 750.90 -95.06 87.3%
Plano Richardson Elks Ld # 2485 1,000.00 1,500.30 -500.30 66.7%
Sherman Elks Lodge # 2280 0.00 1,493.23 -1,493.23 0.0%
Total NORTH DiSTRICT 44,001.30 51,089.89 -7,088.59 86.1%
NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Garland Elks Lodge # 1984 0.60 1,429.80 -1,4208.80 0.0%
Greenville Elks Lodge # 703 1,898.08 1,898.08 0.00 100.0%
Marshall Elks Lodge # 683 5,067.72 13,925.08 -8,857.36 36.4%
Mesquite Elks Lodge # 2404 9,399.03 9,399.03 0.00 100.0%
Paris Elks Lodge # 2433 0.00 3,174.54 -3,174.54 0.0%
Texarkana Elks Lodge # 2771 1,375.14 2,510.81 -1,131.67 54.9%
Tri-Cities Elks L.odge # 2877 0.00 2,605.81 -2,605.81 0.0%
Tyler Elks Lodge # 215 0.00 2,434.61 -2,434.61 0.6%
Total NORTHEAST DISTRICT 17,743.97 37,377.76 -19,633.79 47.5%

21




Accrual Basis

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Special Grants Report - Budget vs. Aclual

PANWEST DISTRICT

Amarillo Elks Lodge # 923
Borger Elks Lodge # 1581
Canyon Elks Lodge #2887
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113
Dalhart Elks Lodge # 2390
Hereford Eiks Lodge # 2260
Lubbock Elks Lodge # 1348
Perryton Elks Lodge # 2368
Plainview Elks Lodge # 1175

Total PANWEST DISTRICT
SOUTH DISTRICT

Brownsville Etks Lodge # 2876
Harlingen Elks Lodge # 1889
Kingsville Elks Lodge # 1926
McAllen Elks Lodge # 1402
San Benito Elks Lodge # 1661
Weslaco Elks Lodge # 2057

Totat SOUTH DISTRICT

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837
Gonzales Elks Lodge # 2413
Kerrville Elks Lodge # 2081

New Braunfels Elks Lodge # 2279

San Angelo Elks Lodge # 1880
San Antonio Elks Lodge # 216
Seguin Elks Lodge # 1229

Total SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

Total 404.90 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDR...

Tolal Expense

Net Income

Jun '2h - May 26 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
16,411.85 26,932.41 -10,520.76 80.9%
1,680.00 5,623.56 -3,943.56 29.9%

0.60 3,313.80 -3,313.80 0.0%
1,580.04 2,803.36 -1,223.32 56.4%

0.00 8,114.33 -8,114.33 0.0%
1,992.75 1,892.75 0.00 100.0%

0.00 4,613.36 -4,613.36 0.0%

0.00 1,238.40 -1,238.40 0.0%
2,609.00 7,802.56 -5,193.56 33.4%
24,273.44 62,434.53 -38,161.09 38.9%

0.00 598.64 -598.64 0.0%
4,960.00 4.960.34 -0.34 100.0%

0.00 2938.25 -2,938.25 0.0%

0.00 1,884.83 -1,984.83 0.0%
2,500.00 2,598.55 -08.55 96.2%
6,250.00 6,256.28 -6.28 99.9%
13,710.00 18,336.89 -5,626.89 70.8%
2,713.89 2,713.99 0.00 100.0%
8,042.87 8,042.87 0.00 100.0%

6.00 5,385.08 -5,385.09 0.0%

10,148.79 10,148.79 0.00 100.0%
8,854.23 8,854.23 0.00 100.0%
7,427.89 2,042.80 5,385.09 363.6%
2,666.48 2,666.48 0.00 100.0%
39,854.25 39,854,25 0.00 100.0%
298,892.95 409,911.97 -113,019.02 72.4%
298,892 95 409,911.97 -113,019.02 72.4%

-296,892.95 -409,911.97 113,019.02 72.4%

52



